
From:                                 Miles Young <milesyoung@westbournes.uk>
Sent:                                  04 September 2025 15:10:21 UTC+01:00
To:                                      "Joanne Fisher" <Joanne.Fisher@midsussex.gov.uk>
Cc:                                      "Manny Aparicio" <manny@lps.pm>
Subject:                             DM/24/3051 – Highfield, West Hill, East Grinstead (Drainage)
Attachments:                   20250902-East Grinstead Surface Water Review- ANR-AJ-11089.pdf, 11089-
503P LOCATION OF PROPOSED OFFSITE SEWER CONNECTIONS.pdf, Soakaway for catchment of 
90m2.pdf
Importance:                     High

Hi Joanne, 
 
I called earlier to discuss our position to the LLFA’s most recent response. 
 
By way of background, the LLFA raised only two matters in relation to our client’s planning application: (i) 
clarification on certain calculations in the original drainage strategy; and (ii) details of the proposed final 
outfall from the site.
 
Matter (i) was resolved promptly; but in relation to matter (ii), the LLFA has sustained its objection. 
 
Throughout, our position has been – the absence of details of a final connection is not legitimate grounds 
to object to a planning application; this being an engineering matter which will be addressed at the 
detailed design stag, pursuant to an appropriately worded drainage condition. Indeed, that was the 
approach taken with the previous planning application.
 
We are grateful for your efforts in communicating this position to the LLFA, but their most recent 
response sustains their position regarding the location of the final outfall (despite Southern Water 
agreeing the outfall rate is agreed). 
 
Therefore, our client’s engineer has effectively brought forward the detailed design of the drainage 
system, in order to identify a suitable outfall. The majority of the development (86%) will be drained 
through the various on-site SuDS initiatives, before routing northeast between the care home and 
embankment, and onwards to a connection on West Hill (see attached drawing). Our client’s tree 
consultant has review this and is satisfied that the chosen alignment is acceptable in arboricultural terms.
 
The access road below the level of the main drainage system (the remaining 14%), will be drained 
separately via a combination of cellular storage areas beneath the road, routed to soakaway chambers 
located below the landscape belts either side of the road (noting that the chambers sit outside any RPAs). 
Our client’s engineer is satisfied that the chambers are sufficiently sized relative to the drainage 
characteristics of the ground.  
 
In parallel, amendments have been made to our client’s surface water connection application to Southern 
Water, via their application portal. We understand that SW aim to respond within 21-days. To restate, 
Southern Water accepts the proposed outfall rate; and is now presented with a specific connection 
location.  
 
Notwithstanding this, we cannot entertain a situation where acceptability in planning terms is conditional 
upon a third-party application process and therefore encourage the LLFA to review the principles of the 
proposed strategy. 
 
Regards, 



Miles 
 
Miles Young 
Director – 07793 023785 

 

Town Planning Consultants, The Bloomsbury Building, 10 New Oxford Street, London, WC1A 2SL 
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Our ref: NR/AJ/11089 
 
2nd September 2025 
 
Mr. Miles Young 
Westbournes 
Town Planning Consultants 
The Bloomsbury Building 
10 New Oxford Street 
Londin 
WC1A 2SL 
 
 
By email: milesyoung@westbournes.uk 
 
 
Dear Miles 
 
East Grinstead: Proposed 78 Bed Care Home and Apartment Block, West Hill. 
Surface Water Drainage Strategy review. 
 
Further to receipt of recent feedback from West Sussex Highways, noting the reluctance to accept any offsite 
surface water flow to connect to the highway surface water network, we have reassessed our Drainage 
Strategy Reference RN/11089V1.1 


 
We have liaised with Compass Geotechnical Ltd in relation to the limited use of soakaways and attach 
drawing 11089-503P along with calculation sheet 11089/SA01 as an addendum to the current Drainage 
Strategy.  
 
The proposal is to discharge surface water from the site by routing 86% of the positive catchment area 
(3,100m2) through onsite attenuation to discharge via gravity flow to the existing Southern Water adopted 
surface water manhole. (Ref 0851). Discharge rate to be restricted to 2.90l/s (subject to confirmation by 
Southern Water), with flows subject to 1:100year + 45%ccf storm duration 1440minutes. 
 
The remaining 14% catchment area (500m2) of the access road from bell mouth to chainage 78.0m is to be 
routed via attenuated flow discharging to onsite soakaways. The preliminary sizing of soakaways has been 
based on infiltration rate of 5.05x10-6m/s. This is to be confirmed following full scale infiltration testing when 
practical. 
 
We trust that the above will allow the LLFA to review the proposals in support of the planning application 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 


  
 
Neil Rocke 
Director 
BEng CEng MICE FFB 
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SOAKAWAY DESIGN


In accordance with BRE Digest 365 - Soakaway design
Tedds calculation version 2.0.05


Design rainfall intensity


Location of catchment area; London


Impermeable area drained to the system; A = 90.0 m2


Return period; Period = 10 yr


Ratio 60 min to 2 day rainfall of 5 yr return period; r = 0.250


5-year return period rainfall of 60 minutes duration; M5_60min = 14.0 mm


Increase of rainfall intensity due to global warming; pclimate = 10 %


Soakaway details


Soakaway type; Concentric ring


Depth of pit (below incoming invert); d = 2023 mm


W idth of pit (square excavation assumed); w = 1000 mm


Internal diameter of concrete ring; Dring = 3000 mm


Thickness of concrete ring walls; Tring = 80 mm


Percentage free volume; V free = 35 %


Soil infiltration rate; f = 5.0510 -6 m/s


W etted area of pit 50% full; as50 = 2  w  d = 4045196 mm2


Table equations


Inflow (cl.3.3.1); I = M10  A


Outflow (cl.3.3.2); O = as50  f  D


Storage (cl.3.3.3); S = I - O


Duration, 
D (min)


Growth 
factor Z1


M5 
rainfalls 


(mm)


Growth 
factor Z2


10 year 
rainfall, 


M10 
(mm)


Inflow 
(m3)


Outflow 
(m3)


Storage 
required 


(m3)


5; 0.32; 4.9; 1.19; 5.8; 0.52; 0.01; 0.52


10; 0.47; 7.2; 1.20; 8.6; 0.78; 0.01; 0.77


15; 0.57; 8.7; 1.21; 10.6; 0.95; 0.02; 0.93


30; 0.75; 11.6; 1.23; 14.2; 1.28; 0.04; 1.24


60; 1.00; 15.4; 1.24; 19.1; 1.72; 0.07; 1.65


120; 1.29; 19.9; 1.24; 24.6; 2.22; 0.15; 2.07


240; 1.69; 26.0; 1.24; 32.1; 2.89; 0.29; 2.60


360; 1.96; 30.2; 1.22; 36.8; 3.31; 0.44; 2.87


600; 2.35; 36.1; 1.20; 43.4; 3.91; 0.74; 3.17


1440; 3.27; 50.3; 1.17; 58.8; 5.30; 1.77; 3.53


Required storage volume; Sreq = 3.53 m3


Soakaway storage volume; Sact =   (Dring
2 / 4)   d + (d  w2 - (  ((D ring + 2  Tring)2/ 4)   d))  


V free = 9.45 m3


PASS - Soakaway storage volume


Time for emptying soakaway to half volume; ts50 = Sreq  0.5 / (as50  f); = 24hr


PASS - Soakaway discharge time less than or equal to 24 hours





